Jenna Knobbe

From: Plan_Review <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 5:31 PM

To: Jenna Knobbe

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] - Martin County EAR-Based Plan Amendments - Chapter 13

Caution: This email originated from an external source.
Be Suspicious of Attachments, Links, and Requests for Login Information

Good afternoon,

DEP’s Office of Intergovernmental Programs has reviewed the proposed addition of Section 13.6. (Goal 13.1,
Objective 13.1A, and Policy 13.1A.1) and found no provision that, if adopted, would result in adverse impacts
to important state resources subject to the Department’s jurisdiction.

4 Section 13.6. North and Northwest Forks of the Loxahatchee River Sub-element

Goal 13.1. To improve water quality and management in the North and Morthwest Forks of the Loxahatchee River
to attain and maintain a stable ecosystem capable of supporting healthy native vegetation and their dependent

species.

Objective 13.1A. To work to correct major causes of river impacts by establishing appropriate water guality
regulations and by developing programs to retrofit existing areas.

Policy 13.14. 1. Reduction of discharges. Martin County shall manage the rate and gquantity of freshwater
discharges, sediment and nuirient loads entering the Morth and Northwest Forks of the Loxahatchee through
cooperation with the appropriate regulatory agencies and development of programs to address all
discharges. Toxic pollutants in these waters and their sources shall be identified and their discharges shall be
gliminated.

Lindsay Weaver

Office of Intergovernmental Programs

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Plan.Review@FloridaDEP.gov

Office: 850-717-9037

From: Jenna Knobbe <jknobbe@martin.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 11:07 AM

To: sflocalgovplan@sfwmd.gov; Weaver, Lindsay <lindsay.weaver@floridadep.gov>; Harris, Donna
<Donna.Harris@Commerce.fl.gov>

Cc: Clyde Dulin <cdulin@martin.fl.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Martin County EAR-Based Plan Amendments - Chapter 13

CAUTION - "This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.”
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Good morning all,

Martin County is preparing to adopt the EAR-based plan amendment changes that were reviewed by state agencies in
late 2024 and were the subject of the ORC report staff received on December 30, 2024. There is a section of text
(screenshot below) from Chapter 13 of our Comprehensive Plan that was mistakenly left out of the transmittal package
for this chapter. We wanted to send you this section of text and see if there are any comments you may have on this
language prior to its adoption. Chapter 13 is scheduled to go before the Board on March 11 and will be continued to
March 25 for final adoption of all EAR-based plan amendment changes.

Please do not hesitate to reach out if you have any questions and we look forward to hearing from you soon. Thank you!
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Kind regards,

Jenna Knobbe

Senior Planner

Growth Management Department

Martin County Board of County Commissioners
2401 SE Monterey Road

Stuart, FL 34996

772-463-3210 (o) | jknobbe@martin.fl.us
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